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Providing a single transportation system with emphasis on safety and efficiency. 
Un système unique de transport aux élèves qui met l’accent sur la sécurité et l’efficacité.  
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Process for Student Transportation: 
 
 
Three Days to Go! 
 
All parents and guardians, who moved during the summer, changed their child’s school and/or modified their child’s 
babysitter, only have three days left to contact the Sudbury Student Services Consortium to ensure bus service as of the 
first day of school. 
 
For student safety, any changes received after August 23rd will not be processed until the third week of school. 
 
Call now at 705-521-1234 or visit their website at www.businfo.ca under the Parent Portal. 
 
 
First Time Bus Rider Program: 
 
Again this year, the Sudbury Student Services Consortium is offering the First Time Bus Rider Program in order to 
prepare Junior Kindergarten children to safely ride the school bus. Parents can register their children by visiting our 
website at www.businfo.ca, by email at trans@businfo.ca or by telephone at 705-521-1234. English and French sessions 
will take place at Collège Boréal August 25th and 26th.   
 
 
Thanking you for your continued support! 

 
From: 

Renée Boucher 
Executive Director 

 
To: 

Local Media 
 

Date:  21 August 2017 Time:  10:30 am 
Subject: September Transportation 
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